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From: DAF Customer Service Centre <CSCHub@daf.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 3:26 PM 
To: @agriculture.gov.au> 
Subject: Department of Agriculture and Fisheries - [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

Hi   

Thank you for contacting the Department of Agriculture and Fisheries. The reference number for your inquiry is

Your email and attachments advising of an animal welfare issue involving 2 horses owned by  have been 
received. In response I advise the case has been documented. For your information the incident case number is 

Regards 

Customer Service Officer 
Department of Agriculture and Fisheries 
Customer Service Centre 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Phone: 13 25 23 (within Qld) ; 07 3404 6999 (interstate callers) 
Email: info@daf.qld.gov.au 
Website: www.daf.qld.gov.au 

Case Details  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government Department of 
Agriculture and Water Resources. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose it 
without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects 
before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this email at 
once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or 
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publish this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture and Water Resources is not liable for any loss or 
damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or attachments. If you 
have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, 
advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------ 
 
  

 
 
------------------- Original Message ------------------- 
From: agriculture.gov.au; 
Received: Tue Apr 16 2019 16:19:26 GMT+1000 (Australian Eastern Standard Time) 
To: ; ;  

;  @agriculture.gov.au; 
FoodSafetyUnit@agriculture.gov.au;  
Subject: AWI report for horses at [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 
 

 
 

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government Department of 
Agriculture and Water Resources. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose it 
without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and 
defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this 
email at once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, 
rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture and Water Resources is not liable for 
any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or 
attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message 
such as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------ 

------------------------------ 
The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any 
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.  
Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, 
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business. 
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this 
message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 
------------------------------ 
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